CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE

Albuquerque, New Mexico
Office of the Mayor

Mayor Richard J. Berry

INTER-OFFICE MEMORANDUM December 9, 2009
TO: Ken Sanchez, President, City Council
FROM: Richard J. Berry, Mayor

SUBJECT: Resolution Authorizing the Grant for the Retired and Senior Volunteer
Program

Attached is a resolution authorizing the grant from the Corporation for National Service and the New
Mexico Aging and Long-Term Services Department for $105,580 ($53,669 for the Corporation for
National Service funds and the $51,911 State Agency on Aging funds) for the Department of Senior
Affairs. The grant supports the Retired and Senior Volunteer Program in providing volunteer
opportunities for over 1,400 seniors throughout the Albuquerque/Bernalillo County at over 182 work
sites.

This resolution is forwarded to City Council for approval.



Title/Subject of Legislation: Resolution Authorizing Grant for
Retired and Senior Volunteer Program

Approved: Approved as to Legal Form:
David S. Campbell Date Robert M. White Date
Chief Administrative Officer Acting City Attorney
Recommended:

Jorja Armijo-Brasher Date

Director, Department of Senior Affairs



